
I MINA'TRENTAI SIETTE NA LIHESLATURAN GUÅHAN
 RESOLUTIONS

Resolution No. Sponsor Title Date Intro Date of 
Presentation Date Adopted Date Referred Referred to

PUBLIC
HEARING

DATE

DATE
AUTHORS REPORT 

FILED
NOTES

230-37 (LS)

Amanda L. Shelton Relative to recognizing and congratulating the Dusit Thani Guam Resort’s Alfredo’s Steakhouse on their
achievement in receiving the “Travelers’ Choice Best of the Best” award by Tripadvisor for being the best fine
dining establishment in the South Pacific region; and commending them for their hard work and dedication to
providing a world-class experience to our local residents and visitors to Guam.
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October 26, 2023

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators

37th Guam Legislature

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton

Re: Presentation Notice for Resolution No. 230-37 (LS)

Buenas yan Håfa Adai!

Resolution No. 230-37 (LS) - Amanda L. Shelton. – “Relative to recognizing and
congratulating Dusit Thani Guam Resort’s Alfredo’s Steakhouse on their achievement in
receiving the "Travelers’ Choice Best of the Best" award by TripAdvisor for being the best fine
dining the South Pacific region; and commending them for their hard work and dedication to
providing a world-class experience to our local residents and visitors to Guam.”

The resolution will be presented on Friday, October 27, 2023, 4:00 PM, at Alfredo’s Restaurant,
Dusit Thani Resort Guam.

We look forward to your attendance and participation.
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